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I IN C.
PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
" DRAWER 728
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 83240
June 3, 1965

Mr., I. R. Trujillo

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088 '

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Trujillo:

TEXACO Inc. has erroneously reported gas production on its C, C.
Fristoe "a" (NCT-1) Lease. The production which has been reported on
New Mexico 0il Conservation Form C-11l5 from February, 1964 through April,
1965 as coming from Well No., 6 in the Jalmat Field has actually come from
Well No. 1 in the Langlie Mattix Field. This production is metered and
sold to E1 Paso Natural Gas Company through Meter 6312301, Please advise
us as to whether or not corrected Form C-115 will be required or whether
you can make the necessary corrections in your records on the basis of
this letter,

This error appears to have occurred due to the fact that prior
to November, 1963 both Well No. 6 and Well No, 1 were completed in the
Langlie Mattix Field. At this time Well No, 6 was re-worked in the Jalmat
Field as a shut in gas producer., Well No. 6 is still shut in at this
time while Well No. 1 is continuing to produce from the Langlie Mattix. .

We will appreciate your help in.advising us as to any further
steps which may be necessary to adequately correct this error.

Yours very truly,

W. B. Hubbéﬁg;é:{ézéZ£::Z§i '
District Superintenden

WSB=jr

cc: USGS-Box 1857-Roswell, N.M.
USGS-Box 1838-Hobbs, New Mexico
NMOCC-Box 1980-~Hobbs, N.M.
Attn: Mr. Joe Ramey

El Paso Natural Gas Co.
1006 Main Street-Houston, Texas
Attn: Mr. R, E. Johnson

El Paso Natural Gas Co.
Measurement Department
Box 1492-El Paso, Texas
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